

HHS Diversity Committee Meeting Minutes 10/22/19, 11:00 - noon

Present: Julie Coyle, Madeline Clark, Louie Guardiola, Staci Sturdivant, Tanesha Walker, Ishmael Tagoe, and Sherry Tripepi

- Meeting minutes from 9/24/19 were approved. Agreed to have them posted on our website page.
- The presentation/event for the semester was the meeting's focus. Dates were discussed. It was decided to have just one presentation at noon, instead of the two time options as discussed in our last meeting. Julie contacted Enjie Hall, Director of Student Disability Services for possible dates to provide a presentation to the College which were for the end of this month or the beginning of November. Concerns were voiced that there would not be enough time to plan and promote the event. Julie agreed to contact Enjie to request 11/13 or 11/14. We will ask her for title ideas but with a focus on addressing student accommodations. Contact will be made with Dr. McKether's office to see if there is money for food options.
- Louie shared that he reached out to the University of Michigan to explore a possible spring presentation for Designing an Inclusive classroom. He has not heard back and will make attempts to contact them again.
- Other ideas for a spring semester presentation were discussed:
 - Probate Judge presentation on guardianship process
 - HIPPA
 - Social Security Disability
 - Interpreters use when needed
- Louie will be part of the University of Diversity Ad hoc Committee to revisit the expired University wide diversity strategic plan
- Future agenda items for this committee:
 - For our next meeting: compile the work of this committee for a report and archives. Please bring information with dates, titles, names, etc. of all work in which you were involved.
 - Explore ideas for the college to address retention concerns for students who have more diverse backgrounds.
- Our next meeting for this semester is:
 - Tuesday, 11/19/19 at 11:00am

Respectfully Submitted,

Sherry Tripepi

Updates:

Enjie Hall is not available 11/13 or 11/14. Returned to previous date of Thursday, 11/7/19

Suggested Title: "Offering an Inclusive Student Experience through Resources"

Julie reserving HH 1711

Angie Campbell and Sativa will work on flyer.